Carl Stott

From: Evans, Tim (Avison Young - UK) <Tim.Evans@avisonyoung.com>
Sent: 21 February 2023 14:36

To: Carl Stott

Subject: Re: Leconfield Road, Nanpantan / Burleigh Wood

Hi Carl, Loughborough University has confirmed that the position with regard to access to the woodland is as you’ve
set out in your email.

Regards, Tim

Tim Evans

Director

PDR
tim.evans@avisonyoung.com

Avison Young
3 Brindleyplace
Birmingham
B12JB

DD: +44 (0)121 609 8389
M: +44 (0)7958 649745

From: Carl Stott <carl.stott@nineteen47.co.uk>

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2023 9:23:40 AM

To: Evans, Tim (Avison Young - UK) <Tim.Evans@avisonyoung.com>
Subject: RE: Leconfield Road, Nanpantan / Burleigh Wood

CAUTION: External Sender

Many thanks, Tim - greatly appreciated.

Kind Regards

Carl Stott
Director
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From: Evans, Tim (Avison Young - UK) <Tim.Evans@avisonyoung.com>
Sent: 21 February 2023 09:22

To: Carl Stott <carl.stott@nineteen47.co.uk>

Subject: RE: Leconfield Road, Nanpantan / Burleigh Wood

Morning Carl, it was nice to catch up with you too.

I have forwarded your email to Paul Watson (Head of Property) and have asked him to get back to me to confirm that the
position you have stated is correct. | am fairly certain it is, but thought I'd better check. | will drop you a line as soon as | hear
back from him.

Regards, Tim

Tim Evans (he/him/his)
Director, Planning Development and Regeneration

+44 01216098389 Mobile +44 07958649745
tim.evans@avisonyoung.com | avisonyoung.com

From: Carl Stott <carl.stott@nineteen47.co.uk>

Sent: 20 February 2023 13:49

To: Evans, Tim (Avison Young - UK) <Tim.Evans@avisonyoung.com>
Subject: Leconfield Road, Nanpantan / Burleigh Wood

CAUTION: External Sender

Afternoon, Tim
Nice to meet you briefly during last weekend’s Examination Hearing Sessions in Loughborough.

| wondered whether you might be able to assist me briefly. We’re currently finalising our Proofs of
Evidence for the Leconfield Road appeal ahead of the Inquiry which is due to be held towards the end of
March. Whilst noting from your attached consultation responses that Burleigh Wood constitutes private
land controlled by your client, the University, and that there is currently no pedestrian access to the
Wood or the Campus/LSEP from Leconfield Road - and nor are we proposing any - | wondered whether
you might also be able to confirm the position with regards public access within the Wood itself. My
understanding is that any such routes within the Wood are permissive - with the public having no legal
right to use them - and that the Wood includes no public rights of way.
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If you’re able to find time to confirm when you get a spare moment across the next couple of days, it
would be helpful and appreciated.

Kind Regards

Carl Stott

Director
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